

# **Banafsheh Beheshti**

5807 Topanga canyon blvd woodland hill, Ca 91367

**beheshti.banafsheh87@gmail.com**

**+1(818)-857-0856**

## **PROFILE**

Bilingual Chiropractic Graduate with experience in education and various clinical settings. I am well versed in a broad range of treatments and modalities for restoring joint function, mobility and mitigating disability. I trained in nutrition and postural analysis. I am a collaborative team player with superior work ethic and interpersonal abilities.

## **EDUCATION**

**Southern California University of Health Sciences** April 2018

Doctorate of Chiropractic

Whittier, California

**California State University – Northridge, California** May 2008 –

May 2012

Graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree in Biology.

## **CHIROPRACTIC PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **Southern California Medical center**

6 different location, Los Angeles June 2022-June 2024

#### **Chiropractor**

Provided full patient intake, examinations and treatment including physiotherapy, nutritional advice and chiropractic adjustments. Practiced with a focus on management of pain that resulted in a increase level of range of motion.

### **Spine and Beyond chiropractic care**

Van Nuys location, Los Angeles March 2021-June 2022

#### **Chiropractor**

Provided patients with complete examinations and chiropractic which specializes in treating the injuries that can occur due to a car accident, slips and fall, or other types of accidents. Uses

various techniques, including spinal manipulation, to help patients recover from their injuries and return to their normal lives.

### **South Central health center**

Downtown, Los Angeles october 2019- March 2020

#### **Chiropractor**

Provided patients with complete examinations and chiropractic care, including nutritional counseling and physiotherapy. Patients were also educated on the importance of preventative care.

## **CLINICAL INTERNSHIPS**

### **California State University, Northridge - University Health Center**

Northridge, California Jan 2017- April 2018

#### **Chiropractic Intern**

Provided full orthopedic, physical, neurological, and chiropractic examination that includes postural analysis and muscle testing to university students.

### **Dr.Glenn Lowenberg Sport Chiropractic**

Woodland hills, California Jan 2017 - April 2018

#### **Chiropractic Intern**

Aided Patients their recovery by providing home exercise and nutritional supplement recommendations. Implemented chiropractic care through diversified adjustments, drop table, or activator techniques.

### **Healing Hands for Humanity (H3)**

Los Angeles Area, California Jan 2017 - April 2018

#### **Chiropractic Volunteer**

Volunteered to complete physicals, nutritional analysis, preventative care/education, and chiropractic treatment to underprivileged communities in Los Angeles and Orange County area.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Southern California University of Health Science Los Angeles**

**Chiropractic College** Whittier, California Jan 2017 - April 2018

### **Chiropractic Tutor**

Assisted students with multiple chiropractic subjects: differential diagnosis, physiotherapy, and X-ray diagnosis. Ensured that students were able to comprehend complex material with a better understanding.

### **Kaishin Malibu Chinese Restaurant 2014-2015**

#### **Manager**

. I was a business manager for this Malibu restaurant. During my year working here I was responsible for recruiting, training and supervising staff. agreeing and managing budgets. planning menus. ensuring compliance with licensing, hygiene and health and safety legislation/guidelines. promoting and marketing the business. overseeing stock levels and ordering supplies among others.

### **Albertson Save-On Pharmacy**

Westlake village, California 2007- 2014

I worked at the Pharmacy center in Albertson's for 7 years as a Pharmacy technician. I performed many administrative duties, in addition to taking prescriptions, filling up medications, calling in insurance verifications and billing, taking and ordering prescriptions for patients as well as educating patients how to take each medication in addition to various other responsibilities.

## **REFERENCES**

Dr. Ara Baghdasarian, MD, MBA, MHSA  
Chief Operations Officer

818.650.6700 ext. 698

Dr. Daniel Demerjian

Doctor of Chiropractic

+1(626)-423-3733

Dr.Christine George

Doctor of Chiropractic

+1(714)-256-0411

Dena Stasinis

Pharmacist Manager